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PROCEUEUDTINGS
Friday, November 19, 1993

1:00 p.m.

(On November 19, 1993,
previous discussions were had, and continued

after lunch recess as follows:)

MR. SOULES: Okay. Orsinger,
do you have a way to state the last
proposition that you recommended to me? Let'’s
let Richard so we can get -- so I get this
thing on the record right, Richard is going to
state a proposition that we are going to vote
on up or down just to get things moving just
to get an understanding of what, where the
people stand on this question of some or no
expenses and fees on sanctions motions.

MR. ORSINGER: Okay. I'm
going to make a motion that I don’t actually
support, but I think it will clarify the
debate. And the motion is that we should
adopt a rule that prohibits the trial court
from awarding fees or expenses on a motion to

compel under any circumstances. No
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discretion, complete prohibition, never
recover fees or expenses on a motion to
compel.

MR. SOULES: Those in favor?

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Can I
have some discussion, hear the reason why?
Can you simultaneously file a motion for
sanctions if you feel like that the motion to
compel is required because of bath faith
conduct?

MR. SOULES: No. I mean, not
"no," but I don’'t want to put that appendage
on. We just want to find out how many people
here feel that a trial judge should never be
able to impose sanctions.

MR. ORSINGER: Shouldn’t be
able to award attorney’'s fees and costs.

MR. SOULES: Award attorney’s
fees and costs in connection with the motion
to compel.

MR. LOW: That is different
than he stated. He said, "A rule stating
that." Not what the rule claims.

PROFESSOR EDGAR: Could you

speak up? I can't hear you.

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
3404 GUADALUPE + AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 « 512/452.0009




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

183

MR. LOW: There is a
difference in that, because there is a
difference in having a rule stating you can’t

do it and just don’t put it in the rule. The

judge follow the rules. I mean, you know,
there’'s a difference in that. I think the
other --

HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Is
the motion to amend the rules and adopt a
rule?

MR. ORSINGER: Well, no. My
effort is for us to focus our debate. I think
that there is a smaller nucleus that doesn’t
want fees under any circumstances than the 18
to 18 vote indicates, so I'm talking now about
the policy. The policy is that we don’t want
district judges to have the power to award
fees and costs on motion to compel. Do we
believe that, or do we not believe that?

MR. GALLAGHER: On a discovery
dispute?

MR. ORSINGER: On just a
motion to compel. Not the sanctions, not the
striking of pleadings.

MR. SOULES: State it one more
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time so everybody has it.

MR. ORSINGER: That the policy
is that district judges should not have the
power under any circumstances to award fees or
expenses in connection with a simple motion to
compel.

MR. SOULES: Those in favor of
that policy hold up your hand.

MR. SPARKS: Second.

CHIEF JUSTICE AUSTIN MCCLOUD:
Does he mean district judges or county judges?

MR. SOULES: ©No. We're trying
to focus the debate. This is not an up or
down deal. Okay. How many feel that way?
Fourteen.

And those opposed show your
hands. Nineteen. Okay. Well, that’s not a
clear enough division to stop debate. I think
let’s go ahead and put the appendages with it
that we were talking about. Sarah, you had
some concerns. What were your concerns in
connection with that vote or the policy?

MS. DUNCAN: Well, what
concerns me, what several of us were talking

about during the break is viewing this in a
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piece-by-piece, isolated pieces fashion versus
whole concepts that are different. And I feel
fairly comfortable about what I think should
be the whole concept, but I have trouble
fitting things into it on a piece-by-piece
basis, because they may not make much sense in
my concept.

MR. SOULES: Okavy. Alex
Albright, you had a question then before we
took the vote on does that mean that you could
couple, or can you couple a motion to compel
with a motion for sanctions all at the same
hearing.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Well, I
think my certain is like Sarah’s is I have a
hard time voting on these in individual
parts. I like the idea that attorney’s fees
are thought of as some sort of sanction or
sanctionable conduct in motions to compel.
What I would like to see 1is Tommy Jacks and
Scott McCown and David Perry going and
drafting an alternative rule that they bring
back to us and we can vote "Do I like this
rule better than the task force rule," and

then looking at them as a whole rather than
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voting on them in individual increments. I
have real trouble like Sarah in voting on each
of these particular parts individually without
knowing what the next step is.

MR. HERRING: Well, let me add
to that. We found on the task force it real
easy to agree on a lot of general concepts
that we then tried to write down, and it was
very, very difficult to put in a rule and have
a procedure that would work. We have got 30
or 40 other drafts sitting in our files of
things.

If we could get everybody who
has a different approach or a different idea
today, I don’t know what you’re going to do,
Luke, but either before the next meeting or
whatever to do that, give it all to Joe’s
committee and then lay out some different
proposals and maybe different ways of going on
this.

I think it’s easier -- it’s
useful to have this kind of philosophical
discussion --

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Right.

To a point.
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MR. HERRING: -- to a point.
It’'s a useful educational effort for us all,
but ultimately the devils really are in the
details.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Right.
Because some of these things may be nice
concepts, but they’re virtually impossible to
put into a rule. And so maybe the people that
feel strongly about that there is something
that I want to change about the task force
rule, well, let’s develop an alternative, and
then we all have something to look at, and we
can vote on it that way.

MR. SOULES: What are the
concerns that you want addressed in order to
make a decision as to whether or not a trial
judge should be authorized to impose fees and
expenses in connection with a motion to
compel? Let’s at least get them on the table
so that if there is an interim committee,
they’re addressing those concerns. Steve
Susman.

MR. SUSMAN: Well, one thing I
want to know is how this rule will affect how

expensive it is to get a motion to compel
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resolved. Is it going to encourage lawyers to
file 25-page briefs with 10 inches of
appendices which include letters that they’'ve
written back and forth to each other; and I
mean, or is is it going to -- I mean it seems
to me the expense of getting a motion to
compel ruled on is what we ought to really be
addressing. Not who is going to pay it.

I mean, I'd like to see a

system where you just have to call up a judge

and say, "Judge, the guys won’t answer the
interrogatories" on the phone. The judge
says, "Answer them." There it is. That’s not
expensive. Who cares.

So I mean I think you have to
look at before you determine who bears the
expense is how expensive is the process, how
expensive should the process be, how quick is
it; and then you could decide, well, who
should bear the expense and should it be an
expense which shifts from the winner to the
loser and under what circumstances.

And I would just add one
further thing. I mean, what'’s wrong with the

way the Federal Rules operate on these
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subjects? And shouldn’t this group, I mean,
before we impose yet another set of rules for
lawyers of this state to learn which is
different from the Federal Rules shouldn’t we
figure out what is wrong with the Federal
Rules, why aren’t they good. Are we curing
anything? If not, why don’t we go to be just
like them so we only have to learn one set of
rules.

MR. SOULES: Buddy Low.

MR. LOW: That’s true. The
most expensive thing in the lawsuit is the
whole litigation. So then if we'’re going to
do that, then why single out just discovery
and say, "Okay. You filed this lawsuit, and
you shouldn’t have. You lost. You pay all my
expenses and everything." No, I’'m not for
that. So why make such a privileged character
out of the motion to compel when you wouldn't
do it for the whole lawsuit? I mean, I don't
see the reason.

MR. SOULES: Ken Fuller.

MR. FULLER: In the ideal
world that I hear proposed where you would not

have any sanctions for motions to produce and

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
3404 GUADALUPE « AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 + 512/452-0009




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

190

also you can’t have any attorney’s fees, if I
have a client and it’s to his advantage to
delay the litigation, do I have a duty, number
one, particularly since there are no sanctions
involved and no bad things can happen to me,
why shouldn’t I delay it by delaying it until
the very last minute producing all my
discovery. And I'm sorry, but that’s the
world I live in; and that doesn’t make it
right, but that’s where I live.

I mean, we only get what we
take away from them. I don’'t know what we’ll
do if we end up with a rule like that.

MR. BABCOCK: A concern I have
about the no fees and expenses is that I agree
with that on the first go-round. However, if
you file a motion to compel and you get an
order and then you have to go back with
multiple motions, it seems to me that probably
there ought to be a provision for awarding
attorney’s fees in that situation. Free first
shot, but the second time around your client
ought to be compensated for the expense.

MR. SOULES: Anyone else?

Judge Guittard.
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HONORABLE CLARENCE GUITTARD:
I think there is a great deal of merit to what
has been said here about how we ought to have
some concrete alternative to consider. I
think most of us can agree that the task force
proposal would be a big improvement on the
rules that we have i1f for no other reason as
Rusty suggested it puts it down in the rule.
You don’t have to go through a lot of cases.

But there is also the problem
that if we consider an alternative here, I
think the main thing that the task force
report doesn’'t completely deal with to the
satisfaction of most members of the committee
is those of us that are concerned about
disincentives to such motions. I don’'t know
whether we can provide any effective
disincentives that would not also chill the
discovery process to a reasonable degree. We
have to strike a balance between the one and
the other. And in order to do that it seems
like to me that we ought to have some concrete
proposal that would go further in the
direction of disincentives that we could

compare with what the task force has put

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
3404 GUADALUPE + AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 + 512/452-0009




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

192

before us.

MR. JONES: I can cite you
some disincentives, Mr. Chairman, and I
remember.

MR. SOULES: Franklin Jones.

MR. JONES: I was a member of
the committee that did those disincentives, so
I guess I can talk about them. What they have
done to the discovery process over there is

Draconian; and you can disincentive the hell

out of people and kill the baby with the bath,

and think about that.

MR. SOULES: Can you give us
an example, Franklin?

MR. JONES: Well, you can only
take three depositions unless you have an
extremely complicated case. You’'re limited on
interrogatories, limited on requests for
admissions. It’s just like it was when I
started practicing law. You’d look up and the
witness would walk in and turn to one of these
partners and say, "Are you going to examine
this S.0.B. or me, and who is he?" It’'s back
to the rudimentary Dark Ages. And that’s not

all bad, but this is what we’re talking about
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when we speak of disincentives being
recovered, and I want you-all to think about
that, because I'm a victim of it, and I don’'t
see too many more around who have practiced in
that district. Low does.

MR. LOW: I guit going there.

MR. SOULES: Why is that? No
need to go?

MR. LOW: It got so
complicated and so many rules that if it’s not
state court, I just get somebody else to take
it.

MR. SOULES: Joe, the
discussion seems to be focusing on giving it
back to your committee to rewrite.

MR. LATTING: Yes, it does.

MR. SOULES: Now, do you feel
like you have direction to --

MR. LATTING: Yes.

MR. SOULES: -- undertake the
rule?

MR. LATTING: I'm going to
have Scott and Tommy Jacks write the --

(Committee laughter.)

MR. LATTING: I am, seriously,
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and David, and invite everybody to get in
touch with us and help us come up with some
modifications or alternative plans or --

HONORABLE CLARANCE GUITTARD:
A minority report.

MR. LATTING: -- a minority
report, whatever.

MR. SOULES: There is no need
just going down a blind trail. And I think
that we need to give Joe as much information
as we can give him about in which direction
we're ‘inclined. What about the current
proposal do we want to see different so that
he can write it differently?

MR. ORSINGER: Didn’t you
announce a checklist earlier on?

MR. LATTING: I was thinking
of getting Luke’s checklist.

MR. ORSINGER: Maybe we ought
to discuss the rest of the checklist.

MR. TINDALL: Are you asking
about the entire proposal, or just this one
issue of attorney’s fees and expenses, Luke?

MR. SOULES: The entire

proposal.
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MR. TINDALL: I think we need
to give some direction to Joe about when you
can go directly to a sanctions motion and pass
the motion to compel. The illustration of
late discovered documents or the willful
destruction of documents, fraud, delay, I mean
there will be a number of ones where it seems
like to me it is not just a routine quarrel
that two good lawyers have about or
inadvertence. You should be able to go
straight to the hammer on something you view
as serious; and I think the committee can give
input on that.

MR. SOULES: All right. Then
we had Judge Cockran’s suggestion about the
timing of the discovery award. I don’'t know
whether that means the timing of ruling from
the bench and the signing of an interlocutory
order, and then when do you pay, or do you
come in and argue for sanctions and the judge
says "I’'1ll let you know when you receive a
final judgment." What will that accomplish?
What about that?

MR. LATTING: I would like to

speak in opposition to that, because I can see
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situations in which a deep-pocketed client
could make it very difficult for a litigant to
get information and where he would need those
sanctions; and in plain English I think there
are situations where a trial court ought to be
able to make them pay on the spot if the
circumstance is merited, and I don’t see a
good reason for saying you could never do that
in the statement.

MR. SOULES: Judge McCown.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: It
seems to me, and I may well be wrong, but I
think we’ve reached the point of limiting
diminished returns in talking about this
particular rule, because I think we’ve covered
this issue. And we certainly haven’t
resolved it, but I'm not hearing new things,
and I'm wondering 1f it’s not just best at
this point becaue I know you have lots of
other things you want us to look at in the,
I guess, two half days we’ve got left as to
whether or not we ought not move on and just
have Joe’s subcommittee come to us with the
alternatives.

We all may have some thoughts
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about minor details that we can share through
correspondence with Joe separately; but I
don’'t know if the majority of the group feels
the same as I do or not, but I think we’ve
chewed this one up pretty fine.

MR. LOW: If you want to get
to the rule where you have the unusual
situation, you need to go straight to the
judge and file sganctions. Then lawyers might
construe that as meaning "Well, this 1is
unusual and I’'ve got to do it." But 1if you
have that, why not then you either have to
file a motion to compel or a motion for leave
to file sanctions and then you can attach your
documents. I know it’s more paper; and I'm
not suggesting that’s what I would even do,
but that’s a thought. You could do that so
that the lawyers can’t just automatically file
a motion for sanctions saying "This 1is
unusual, " because every situation is going to
be unusual. So that’s just an alternative.

MR. PERRY: One of the things
that I believe needs to be addressed in the

rule and Transamerican deals with the concept

that the punishment should fit the crime.
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Now, there are various types of circumstances
that occur with some degee of repetitiveness.
It seems to me that it would be very
beneficial if we spent a little bit of time
talking about different kinds of circumstances
that arise and seeing to what extent there is
a consensus among the committee. Maybe not
take a vote on it, but at least talk about it
to give the committee some guidance, the
subcommitte some guidance as to what ought to
happen in various circumstances.

We’ve done a little bit of
that. But for example, in the 10,000
documents situation where somebody finds a new
warehouse 32 days before trial and they dump
it on somebody, what ought to happen? Should
they have to pay a million dollars in the
expense of rediscovering the case? Should
they get defaulted, or what else ought to
happen? There are a number of cases like that
that I think that if we were to discuss the
nature of the situation, we might find a
surprising amount of agreement as to what
ought to happen, and that would be of guidance

to the subcommitte in writing the rule.
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The other issue that I would
like to raise, and I think this is a very

different issue but I think it ought to be

discussed, Transamerican presently calls on
the trial court to have a factual inquiry to
determine as between the lawyer and the client
who it was that did wrong. I have a grave
question as to whether that is good policy
with all respect to the Court; but the policy
of the law has always been in the past that
the lawyer is the agent of the client, and if
the lawyer doesn’t prosecute the case properly
and it gets dismissed for want of prosecution,
too bad. If the lawyer doesn’t make -- if you
have ineffective counsel in a civil case, your
remedy is not a new trial. And if we’re going
to depart from.that, I think we need to give
some real serious thought procedurally how do
we handle that, or do we really want to go
down that trail?

JUSTICE NATHAN HECHT: Keep in
mind though that that is one thing Judge Mauzy
and I agreed about, so that may make it right
Oor wrong. I'm not sure.

MR. PERRY: I started to tell
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Tommy Jacks a minute ago that I wanted to go
on the record as disagreeing with him; and I
think if I could disagree with Tommy, you
could agree with Oscar and maybe both of us
are wrong.

MR. SOULES: Okay. Richard
Orsinger.

MR. ORSINGER: I'm not
comfortable closing debate at this point,
although we will do whatever you decide; but I
think this is one of the most contentious
issues that trial lawyers deal with; and even
if we spend the whole rest of the afternoon
trying to formulate a consensus here, it will
certainly save us time the next time a rule
comes back because we’ll have already, 1if you
will, argued up some kind of consensus or
maybe even taken a vote so that the rule
that’'s drafted is closer to what me might
ultimately adopt.

Secondly, there are some
things that have never been talked about. Just
for example Paragraph 5 of the proposed rule
which has not be mentioned I think can be

interpreted to eliminate mandamus review. It
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says that "It shall be deemed to be part of
the final judgment and subject to review on
appeal." And I know that there is a dispute
even as recently as just a couple of weeks ago
as to whether appeal is an adequate remedy
when the Court of Appeals won’t let you file a
statements of fact; and that’s a very unclear
area, but this suggests to me that even if you
have a death penaly sanction that eliminates
any semblance of a real fact finding at a
trial, that you still have to go through that
charade in order to raise your death penalty
complaint on a direct appeal. And I don't
know if the committee intended to do that with
Paragraph 5 oxr whether it’s just the words
that were chosen, but if in fact that’s what
those words mean, I think we ought to discuss
it real seriously before we just let it
happen.

MR. HERRING: You have two
gquestions on the floor. One is the
culpability determination, and the other is
the appeal point. The appeal point I’1l1l let
Rusty talk to us since he was the designated

appeal expert. On the culpability
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determination point here’s the language that

the Supreme Court had in Transamerican, and

it’s in the comment to the rule. It says,
"The trial court must at least attempt to
determine whether the offensive conduct is
attributable to counsel only, or to the party
only, or to both, and then the Court must
punish the guilty party." You don’'t

punish, the theory of that is, the client if
it’s the lawyer’'s fault.

We spent a lot of time talking
about that, a lot of time talking about the
conflict of interest issue. There is a long
line of cases now in federal jurisprudence
under Federal Rule 11 that says that there 1is
a -- there well may be a conflict that’s
almost unsolvable in that situation; and
they’ve reversed a number of sanctions awards
where the same lawyer in a major sanctions
situation represented himself or herself and
the client.

How do you deal with that
conflict, potential conflict situation? We
now have the Beyers Product case which also

addresses that and says in effect "Must judges
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now give a Moranda warning to the client or
the lawyer or advise the client that maybe
another lawyer is necessary for the sanctions
hearing?" So that’s a problem. The comment
goes on to say, "The court should exercise
care in making the culpability determination

required by Transamerican. The determination

of relative culpability may be complex and
fact specific, and a conflict of interest may
arise between attorney and client who may have
directly opposing financial and other
interests depending upon the outcome of the
culpability determination. The trial court
should take appropriate steps to minimize as
much as possibile any intrusion into the
attorney/client relationship. In some cases
postponing the decisions of a sanctions
motion, or at least the culpability
determination may be helpful. The Court also
should control discovery and evidenciary
ingquiries concerning sanctions issues to
insure that such inquiries do not unecessarily
invade the attorney/client relationship or
risk disclosure of privileged information.

Protective orders and in camera inspection of
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privileged information may be helpful to
minimize such disruption."

That comment 1is pretty close
to a statement that appears in the comment in
Federal Rule 11, but we debated long and hard
whether the trial judge should just be
required to award monetary sanctions; and
that’s really what you’re talking about is the
monetary sanctions situation against the
client. If it would be a severe sanction
where there would be dismissal, that’s going
to affect the client anyway obviously. But
whether there should be some procedure that
you don’t have to make that determination,
because it can be very disruptive; and
unfortunately right now it’s kind of a
cutting-edge, Rambo tactic that some people
are using.

If you're trying to get
sanctions against somebody, severe sanctions,
and you know that that lawyer and the client
are together and there is no separate counsel,
are you going to be able to sustain that on
appeal now?

It’'s a difficult issue. The
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underlying theory behind that culpability
determination 1s one of equity and fairness.
If it’s the lawyer’s fault, you shouldn’t
punish the client.

We did not -- we were unable
to come up with a creative, brilliant way to
reconcile those two different sides of that,
and it is as we talked about earlier further
complicated by the exclusion in most legal
malpractice insurance policies that says and
in almost all of our policies that they do not
cover monetary amounts awarded as sanctions.
That’s the issue and that’s what we
discussed.

MR. LATTING: What about the
appeal gquestion?

MR. SOULES: I'm curious as to
how does a trial judge actually inquire into
whether the discovery abuse is the fault of
the client or the fault of the attormney.

Judge Brister.

HONORABLE SCOTT A. BRISTER:
Usually it’s not that hard. You know, I’'ve
seen it where somebody didn’t show up for a

deposition. We bring them in and say,
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"All right. How come you-all didn’t show up?
Whose fault is it? Yours or the attorney’s?"
They both shake their head like this
(indicating) . In a lot of circumstances "How
come did we not get the paper?" Usually
you’'re not going to have to go into the
evidenciary area. There is an explanation
"How come we didn’t get the document or didn’t
show up at the deposition." Here 1is what that
explanation is," and it'’'s not very -- it’s not
anything that they can do but place people
under oath, but not to say you’re not going to
in some circumstances. Again, 90 percent of
the time it’s not something that causes any
problem.

MR. BEARD: What do you do
with the 10 percent where the lawyer says one
thing and the client says the other?

HONORABLE SCOTT A. BRISTER:
Well, I’'ve never had it. You probably have to
do what the comment says and maybe have to put
it off until the end of trial, and then after
the trial have some kind of hearing or
something like that. I mean, 1it’s similar to

the question about whether you can look at an
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insurance company’s claims file. I think you
have to have some kind of abatement of part of
the deal.

MR. SOULES: Rusty McMain.

MR. MCMAIN: One of things
that David has talked about was fairly
contentious in the beginning on the committee,

because Transamerican came out shortly after

we started our work and the committee shifted
in basically attempting to draft a rule that

comported at least in part with Transamerica

or deciding if that’s what we were going to
do. And I, and I don’t even know if there
were any other supporters on the committee,
was on David’s side in this in terms of
thinking that it’s an invasion and intrusion
into the attorney/client process anyway to be
making such inquiries; but more importantly it
is almost always and certainly was under the

case law as it existed prior to Transamerican

in the attorney’s interest to take the heat,
because if the indications and readings of

Transamerican and it’s progeny are that you

should not if the attorney is at fault default

them, dismiss them, delare issues deemed,
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those sorts of things on the merits of the
lawsuit, and therefore even if the client did
it, there is every motivation and incentive
for the attorney to take the heat and
basically then preclude the ability to apply
sanctions directly against the client in terms
of dismissal or default or issues deemed.

That to me creates an
incredible amount of mischief as well as an
intrinsic perversion of the truthful inguiries
that ought to be going on anyway. If you are
going to be having such inquiries, then you
would have to have discovery on it. And there
isn’t anything worse than having a parallel
discovery proceeding on a sanctions proceeding
to see if they’re lying about who did it, and
especially if the issue that you’re talking
about what they did is something that was
dishonest to begin with.

So the idea that somehow a
client should be immunized from the effects of
its agent seems to be so foreign to our law
otherwise in which doctrines of respondeat
superior and course and scope are fairly

standard, they delegate -- if the client

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
3404 GUADALUPE + AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 « 512/452-0009




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

209

delegates something performed in the court to
the lawyer, the client needs to be the one
that will bear the brunt of what will happen;
and if there is a dispute arises, then the
lawyer ought to pay back the client, ought to
make good on the default, whatever, if that’s
what happened.

That was frankly my judgment,

and I think Transamerican is dead wrong in

going the other way, and I always did from the
beginning. I think it’s also contrary to the
law of the restatement with regards to the
responsbility of agents in the performance of
their liability. In fact, a year before

Transamerican I had a case that I took to the

Supreme Court that they wouldn’t take in which
my client was basically infected with
liability for the assult committed by an
attorney on a peace officer during an
execution, and it was imputed to the client;
and that’s just straight-up case law out of
the restatement and didn’t even make an
exception on intentional torts.

Now, i1if they have tort

liability, why don’t they have liability
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responsibility for conducting discovery which
is what the lawyers ought to be able to do
without intruding into this process? If
you're going to have an administrative
determination, it should be disciplinary and
not otherwise.

That was my view from the
beginning, but the problem is we either had to
go one way or the other. This is not an issue
in large measure upon which you can
compromise. This is one of those things where
you have to make a call are you going to -- do
you buy the argument that the client should
not suffer at the hands of the lawyer and
thereby create potential for mischief as well,
but also obviously due equity in those cases
where it really is the lawyer and not the
client. Or do you sgay, "That’s not the
issue. The issue is what is the essential
impact of the particular abuse on the
litigation, and if there is a relationship to
it, to the litigation, then the litigant that
caused it either himself or through his
lawyers should be forced to bear that

punishment.

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
3404 GUADALUPE + AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 + 512/452-0009




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

211

And those are not things
frankly in our discussions that seem to have
any kind of middle ground. There isn’t any
place to go on that, because once you start
making an exception for the attorneys, then
you do exactly the vice -- as you open the
door wide; and it’s one of those things, it
either stays shut or it stays closed.

MR. SUSMAN: You know, I mean,
what three -- the one that allows you to
impose a monetary award in addition to in lieu
of actual expenses, that is punitive damages
obviously. That is not compensatory. That is
to punish. And even when you submit punitive
charges in the case you have got to identify
the person who is responsible for the
malicious, the bad faith. I mean, as 1 recall
the standard charge now if it’s a corporation,
you have got to identify an officer or some
responsible person in that corporation.

Now, it seems to me you can’t
impose that kind of punitive -- I’'m against
judges having the ability to impose punitive
damages on lawyers in the first place. I

don’'t believe they ought to have the power
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under any circumstances, because I mean a two
million dollar punitive damage award against
an attorney with no jury trial? Everyone else
gets a jury trial. Why doesn’t the attorney
get a jury trial? Why doesn’t he get due
process before a judge can impose something
that’s obviously going to force him into
bankruptcy. If he’s not insured, he’s
history, I mean, plain and simple.

So, I mean, I’'m not sure I’'m
in favor of it at all, but if you’re going to
do it, you have got to identify who is
responsible, and then you get into this whole
problem of creating another lawsuit between
the lawyer. I mean Scott Brister is right.
In the simple case you can tell who was
responsible for the guy not showing up at the
deposition, but we’re talking about here now
the 150,000 documents that show up before a
trial. And I guarantee you in that case,
because I’'ve seen it happen before, there is
going to be a huge dispute between the
in-house counsel and the lawyer, counsel of
record as to who gave appropriate instructions

on where the documents shcoculd have been
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produced, how they should have been looked
for, "It was your fault you didn’t tell me."
"Oh, I told you. Look at my letter.™" "But it
didn't say that."

It’s a huge dispute in those
cases where a lot is at stake. So, I mean,
I'm in favor. I mean, basically my view is
that you ought to eliminate the ability to
impose punitive damages, and it all ought to
go on the client. The client ought to be
responsible, take that out of the system. The

client is responsible for the lawyer’s

conduct.

MR. SOULES: No fines.

MR. SUSMAN: And no fines. No
punitive. I mean, no fines.

MR. HERRING: How do you
decide, though, if the imposed severe sanction
is not monetary, you want to do something
bad? We want to prevent you from putting on
your witness, or we want to strike your
pleadings, or we want to default. That'’'s one
that is definitely going to go against the
client.

MR. SUSMAN: I think they all
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client.

MR. HERRING: You want

everything to go against the client?

MR. SUSMAN: Yeah. I don't

want punitive damages mainly because you’re

going to have to figure
whether it’s the client

hit, because it’s their

should be determinative.

judge to have the power

damages on a lawyer.

MR. LOW:

out on that one

or a lawyer who gets

state of mind that
And I don’t want a

to assess punitive

In keeping with what

Steve said, he’s absolutely right, is that in

punitive damages it has got to be a

vice principal; and if a lawyer is not a

vice principal in a lawsuit, then I don’t know

what he 1is. So that would be between the

lawyer and the client.

If a lawyer makes a

client lose his case because of this, why make

an exception? Why get into who did it or

what? You know it came

They’'re only one party.

from that side.

That party should

suffer. And if he’s not responsible, let him

and his lawyer work that out, and just go from

there.
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MR. MCMAIN: Addressing
Steve’s point with regards to the reason that
the damage number, that the number still

exists basically our reading of Transamerican

which relies on the U.S. Supreme Court cases
that had discussed the issue is basically that
we -- really and truly we thought that

Transamerican as well as this rule is designed

not to go to the merits of the lawsuit unless
the abuse goes to the merits. The problem is
that everyone that considered it has seen
abuses that do not necessarily deprive you or
maybe even per se adversely even affect the
merits, but it’s egregious conduct, and it may
have cost a lot of money or expenses to have
to get around it, but it may be absolutly
immaterial like the 10,000 documents in the
warehouse that you’re talking about or that
David is talking about. It may well be there
is nothing there. But can you take that
chance? You go do that. It doesn’'t affect
the merits under the Supreme Court case

basically and under Transamerican the way the

committee read it. We couldn’t go to the

merits. We couldn’t default. We couldn’t
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determine the issue. If it didn’'t have a
bearing on the issue, we didn’t have the
ability to do that.

So the question is, should
there be something else there? And that’s
kind of the only reason that there is a
punitive part there at all. I don’'t disagree
with the generic notion.

MR. SUSMAN: You cover that
with expenses though.

MR. MCMAIN: Well, you can
cover the 10,000 documents. The point is
there are egregious things that can happen
that you can never show would affect the
merits; and that’s the Catch 22 that you get
into especially when you’re talking about the
nonproduction of things ever or the
destruction of things in which the best you
could do is to get into some kind of a
presumption argument there which the cases
might let you do, but and then we get back to
the question of do you do it against the
lawyer or the client.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: I

agree with Rusty on this, and would like to
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just point out a small technical related
issue. In Subdivision 1(c¢) is uses the term
"law firm or other person or entity whose
actions necessitated the motion"; and that
suggests to me vicarious liability of the firm
for the actions of a single lawyer, because it
says "attorney"; and to then say "law firm"
would be redundant unless it was trying to
capture some notion of vicarious liability
which seems to me to go against the Limited
Liability Partnership Act and the Corporations
Act if they are in fact constituted that way
and would be a change of substantive law. And
I certainly think that there ought not be
vicarious liability, though I would agree with
the larger point that it ought to be visited
on the client anyway. But those are two
separate issues; and the rule seems to suggest
vicarious liability.

MR. SOULES: Isn’t it true
that the firm has vicarious liability for the
attorney’s errors? It’s just the other
lawyers don’t.

MR. MCCOWN: Well, it wouldn’t

if it was a limited liability partnership or
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if it was a corporation.

MR. HERRING: And the
contemplation of the rule is still, the sense
of it is, you’re going to punish the guilty
party. If a law firm has done something
either by nonsupervision of a lawyer or
affirming what the lawyer did, I think the
intent of that is, or I know that’s what we
were talking about, is that you’re not going
to deal with the law firm just as a matter of
course.

Now, the reasons it has
changed is because the same change just came
up in Federal Court where the issue arose and
the Supreme Court said under the existing
Rule 11 you can’t sanction the law firm. It’'s
not contemplated, and the rule has been to
have been proposed to change that. We thought
we would be consistent with that. But there
might be some circumstances where the law firm
indeed did have not pure vicarious
culpability, but actually was not doing what
it should have done which led to the bad
conduct.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
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Well, but then it would be an attorney. There
is going to be some individual. When you say
"law firm" that suggests some kind of entity
liability as opposed to liability of a
specific individual.

MR. BECK: Scott, there are
some law firms, and actually there are bar
associations outside the State of Texas that
are making conscious policy choices in their
rules to make law firms liable for sanctions
imposed upon their lawyers. The theory is
that it will require those firms to police the
lawyers and to supervise the lawyers as
opposed to having the courts do it.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Well, if you want to go that way, I suppose
you can. But I think that that policy
decision is one that is not -- I'm just trying
to point it out, that those words give a
policy decision to do what David just
suggested or not.

MR. BECK: I'm not suggesting
you do that. I'm just simply saying that
there is at lesat one policy argument in favor

of making the law that way.
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HONORABLE F¥F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Right.

MR. JACKS: I have a question
of Chuck Herring regarding the intent of the
task force in this regard: The phrase that
follows "law firm or other person or entity"
is "whose actions necessitated the motion."
In order to hold the firm responsible for the
sanctions would it be necessary that there be
a finding that it was the firm gua firm whose
actions necessitated the motion as opposed to
a lawyer in the firm?

MR. HERRING: Well, I'm not
sure my firm even has a qua firm in it, but I
think the answer is "Yes." I mean, 1f the
firm -- and I think it’s David Beck’s point.
The idea there is that the firm as firm did
something. Or suppose the firm had a policy:
You know, "We will file," as someone has said,
"a sanctions motion in every case just for the
heck of it because we like them, and we are
that kind of image out there." A judge could
be offended by that.

We didn’t talk about that

example, but that comes to mind. I think
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that’s the intent.

MR. MCMAIN: Tommy, the other
thing frankly that we did talk about was 1if
you don’t talk about it as a collective
entity, if you were to try and read too
literally as the Feds have actually their
Rule 11 and you get two lawyers from the same
firm maybe one of which is no longer there
saying "He did it," then basically one of the
purposes of this was that the judge doesn’'t
have to figure out who did it --

MR. JACKS: Right.

MR. MCMAIN: -- from that
standpoint. And again that is to me one of
the vices of Transamerican. You not
only -- of the Transamerican notions anyway,

because you not only go into the
attorney/client relationship, you go into the
internal core relationship.

MR. PERRY: Then it’s a
responsibility issue.

MR. HERRING: Going back to
the point on do you allow a Court to do
something against the lawyer, or do you try to

say, "No. Let’s do it all against the
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client," the three arguments, and I guess
we've already covered them really, but there
was concern that if a lawyer engages in
misconduct, the judge ought to have more
ability to do something than simply contempt
which is very limited and wouldn’t reach a lot
of discovery abuse kinds of situations, that
judges don’t like to and as a practical matter
often don’t refer to grievance committees, and
we shouldn’t make that the first step, and the
problem of financial penalties. If it’'s a
sanction and it’s excluded from legal
malpractice insurance policy, the client sues
the lawyer and can’t get it back from a lot of
lawyers. I don’'t say those are carried
today. Those are simply some of the
congiderations that we discussed.

Really the reason it’s in
there is because again this was an effort to
incorporate and make sure people were aware of

existing law under Transamerican, and that is

Transamerican. It’s just how you deal with

it. In most cases 1t doesn’t come up. In
many cases the lawyer and client have worked

it out before the hearing, but there are some
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cases where it will come up and can be very
painful; and we -- I just want everybody to be
aware of that, and we didn’t solve it. It's
just these are procedures that we mentioned
and people should be aware of it.

MR. SOULES: Do we want to
give direction to Joe’s committee as to how we
think that should be resolved? Lawyers only;
client only; lawyers and clients; lawyers and
clients and law firms and other people who may
be responsible? We’ve got I think about every
category that you can think of in the rule
right now. Should any of them be deleted in
the work Joe is going to be doing in the
interim?

MR. BEARD: Should we -- I’11
ask Justice Hecht this. Should we be trying

to overrule the Transamerican case?

JUSTICE NATHAN HECHT: You
can’'t, of course; and a record is being kept.

MR. SPARKS: Oral motion to
reconsider.

JUSTICE NATHAN HECHT: But the
Court can, and rules are treated at the same

level of a statute or a Supreme Court
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opinion. So i1f there is significant feeling
that this rule should be different, I think
the Court wants to hear it.

MR. SOULES: I've never sensed
any restraint on this committee, Pat. If the
committee felt procedurally there was a case
out there that needed to be addressed and some
recommendation made to the Supreme Court that
the rule ought to be changed so that the
procedure were different, I’'ve never sensed
any restraint at all in this committee for
making those kinds of recommendations.

JUSTICE NATHAN HECHT: No. I
think that’s true.

MR. SOULES: Whether they take
them or not, again, the Court takes the
action.

MR. BABCOCK: In line with
what Rusty said, which I fully agree with I
make a motion that we limit it to clients
only.

MR. SUSMAN: Seconded.

MR. SOULES: The motion is
made and seconded that the sanctions be

vigited only upon the clients. Then I guess
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they sort it out later with the lawyer.

MR. BABCOCK: Right.

MR. SOULES: Does anyone have
any further discussion?

PROFESSOR EDGAR: What are you
going to do where you have professional
misconduct by the lawyer, subordination of
perjury, for example? Now, are you going to
penalize the client for that which was a
conscious decision made by the lawyer of which
the client was completely unaware? I mean, 1is
that what you’re saying?

MR. SOULES: Who wants to
respond?

MR. SUSMAN: No. I mean, I
think that penalties that can be visited on
the client should be. Like monetary penalties
should be visited on a client. There are
other things that obviously could only be
visited on the lawyer. In my view it would be
okay to send a lawyer and make him take CLE
every Saturday which would be a terrible
punishment, maybe worse than money, or at
least something else. Like, I mean, I think

you could make, report them to a grievance
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committee. There are things that could I
think be done to a lawyer for misbehaving, but
I would not -- money would not be one of

them. A reprimand.

PROFESSOR EDGAR: Well, but
this is cast 1in visiting the sanction on the
client and never on the lawyer. That’'s the
way I understood you.

MR. SUSMAN: That’s what I
wanted.

MR. SOQOULES: Did you have
something to add?

MR. SUSMAN: Or maybe we could
clarify the motion.

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah. I mean
there are statutes that prohibit anyone
including an attorney from supporting a
perjury. And what we are dealing with is
discovery abuses. This is what this rule
deals with; and I think along with what Rusty
said I mean I couldn’t say it better. You
create a terrible conflict and terrible
problems that are totally unnecessary when you
try to sort it out at that level as between

the client and the attorney.
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MR. PERRY: I agree entirely.
And the thing we have to remember it has
always been the policy of the law in every
area relating to the trial of a case that the
party is bound by the conduct of their
attorney. If the lawyer does not file a
lawsuit on time and the statute of limitations
has run, it doesn’t make any difference
whether that was negligent, whether it was
intentional, what the problem was. It’s the
client that is out of court. If the lawyer
fails to make an objection to the charge that
he ought to make, it doesn’t make any
difference why he didn’t make that objection
to the charge. It wasn’'t made. It can’'t be
raised on appeal, and the client is bound by
that. And all this motion does is continue
the same policy in this area of the trial of
the lawsuit as in every other area that the
client is bound by the conduct of their
lawyer.

The only exception to that
that is generally recognized that I’'m aware of
is in criminal cases with respect to criminal

Defendants who have appointed counsel. That
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is a tremendous can of worms in that
situation, and we don’t and should not be in
that opening that can of worms. In civil
cases when we’re dealing with lawyers that
have been retained by their clients if there
is a problem, it’s between the two of them.
That should be resolved later between
themselves.

HONORABLE SCOTT A. BRISTER: I
want to just raise two concerns to think about
on the motion. Number one, i1f the sanctions
can only be assessed against a client, some of
these sanctions which have been recognized
under existing law will be removed. Attending
CLE, that obviously only applies to the
lawyer. Reprimand or a warm discussion as
discussed in the Federal cases, that only
applies to the lawyer. Several of
these -- you will remove several tools as
possible punishment, possible sactions to
use.

Second of all, I think we
should think real hard about changing the law
if the group of attorneys passes a rule that

attorneys can not be punished, we’re going to
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stick it all on the client. As someone who
has to stand for election I want to distance
myself from saying I'm going to be the one
that wants to put it all on the clients.
Attorneys once again are a group who are
immune to any punishment for things which
admittedly many times they themselves did. I
would think very carefully about the political
correctness of that kind of rule.

HONORABLE F. SCOT MCCOWN: I
don’'t know what the answer to this is either.
But following up on what Judge Brister said
and thinking about what David said it’s not
true in the law that the sins of the lawyer
are always held against the client. For
example, deemed admissions are undeemed
quicker if it was the lawyer’s negligence than
if it was the client. Default judgment is
going to be undone quicker if it was the
lawyer’s negligence than 1f it was the
client. And there are many, many times when a
trial court is going to rescue the client from
the lawyer.

The other problem it seems to

me to follow up with what Judge Brister just
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said, if you say that only the client can be
sanctioned, you still don’t solve the problem
that Rusty identified, because what is the
qlient going to do. The client is going to
come in and say, "I'm the only person that can
be sanctioned, and you should not strike my
pleadings because it was all my lawyer’s
fault." It doesn’t moot or make irrelevant
the inquiry of whose fault it was. The client
will still plead that as a factual
circumstance for why the sanction should be
something other than striking pleadings or
excluding evidence or something that would
affect the merits of the case, and the judge
is going to want to hear that.

MR. MCMAIN: Understand this,
Scott. Frankly, it’s much preferable to me if
in fact that dispute deserves to be there, you
probably are going to make further progress in
the case in my judgment if you get the
recalcitrant lawyer out of the picture. And
one way to do that is 1f the client
understands that he’s going to be held
responsible for the conduct of his lawyer and

if he goes and gets him a good lawyer that
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will follow the rules and work with the Court,
so much the better, and let the bad lawyers go
without business.

I don’'t have any problem at
all with that. We’re not talking about trying
to solve legal problems. We’'re talking about
trying to close inquiries by Courts and
adversaries into the attorney/client
relationship or allow them to drive a truck
through the bond that should be there between
the attorney and the client with regards to
performance in the course of litigation, and

that’s what Transamerican does.

MR. LOW: There are other
procedures that accomplish what Rusty wants;
and when they say, "Well, we’re coming out
saying lawyers are immune," we are not. If a
lawyer doesn’t do something on time, you go to
grievance committee. There is a procedure for
that. The judge doesn’t have to get involved
in that. If a lawyer is negligent, there is a
procedure for that. He can be sued. So this
is in no means saying a lawyer is immune.
There is nobody here feels immune from

anything, and I think we all get the sense of
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that. So they are not immune, and there are
other procedures where you can best resolve a
conflict between the lawyer and the client
better than trying to solve it in the very
lawsuit where the lawyer is representing the
client; and I would second Steve’s motion.

MR. ORSINGER: I have a
problem with the sense of fairness with the
client who typically at least, not the
commercial clients, typically don’t really
understand the litigation process in good
faith taking the advice of their lawyer who is
giving them bad advice. Then they suffer from
that, and it doesn’t look fair. When I read

Transamerican I thought for example of the

lawyers who constantly interrupt in a
deposition, making objections to tip the
witness off, constantly asking for conferences
with the witness telling them how to answer
questions and things like that; and they do
that from case to case to case, client to
client to client.

You can directly stop that by
the same district judges that have seen this

lawyer do it in five different cases, start
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fining him $1,000 and then $3,000 and then
$5,000 and then $10,000. But if the only way
to punish the lawyer is to punish the clients
so that the word gets out among lay people
"Don’'t hire this lawyer or you may get fined
for his misbehavior," we can’t focus the
punishment on the person whose behavior we’'re
trying to correct. If you can only punish the
client when really what we ought to be doing
is giving the lawyer an incentive to act
right, then we are dealing indirectly through
harming the people who really aren’t
responsible in order to get at what we really
want which is to change the behavior of the
lawyer, and that doesn’t seem fair to me.

MR. YELENOSKY: Yeah. I think
on a theoretical level the arguments that this
is an agency principal matter and it ought to
be treated just like every other agency
principal matter are compelling. My concerns
were Judge Brister’s concerns and with
something added, and that 1s sure, you can say
that the lawyer is still accountable because
the client can turn around and sue them for

negligence. Right. Go get another lawyer.
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Or they can go file a grievance. Right. File
it with the State Bar, more lawyers.

I don’'t think there is going
to be much perception and probably much
reality that those things make it all the way
back around again. So I don’t know if -- I
tend to think that maybe the reality of the
situation is such that it prevails over the
compelling logical argument about agency and
principal.

MR. HATCHELL: I think Scott’s
discussion highlights for me what is ambiguous
to me in the motion, and that is whether or
not we are doing away with the trial court’s
ability to properly inquire into the place of
the fault to determine the severity of the
sanction, not who bears it. I would be very

much against that, because I thought that’s

what the purpose of Transamerican was. I know
everybody is very influenced by the latest
case they have. But let me tell you about my
latest default sanction.

A lawyer misses three
discovery hearings in a row probably because

he has a substance abuse problem. The client
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is in jail. He knows nothing about any of
these discovery -- even discovery even being
served, any hearings being held. Rusty’s
answer 1s, "Well, sue the lawyer."

The lawyer is disbarred
because of his substance abuse problem and
doegn’'t have malpractice insurance. I don't
understand why the client bears a default
judgment sanction as a result of that conduct
when the purpose of the sanction is to secure
compliance with discovery, not to fix
liability.

PROFESSOR CARLSON: As I read

Transamerican the Court was suggesting some

due process implications when disposing a case
based on serious sanctions that necessitated
the inquiry into the wrong doer before those
serious sanctions would be imposed. I'm not
sure that is something you can undo by a rule
change.

MR. PERRY: There are certain
obligations that are obviously the obligation
of the attorney as opposed to the client.
Richard talked about the conduct of an

attorney in a deposition or the appearance or
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nonappearance at a hearing. Judge McCown
talked about failing to timely deny something
on the request for admissions. The practical
approach that judges almost always have is
that if something is obviously the lawyer’s
fault in an area that is obviously the
lawyer’s responsibility, judges do not
generally visit that, visit the harm on the
client; and I think we all recognize that that
is fair.

The problem is that there are
a lot of areas such as locating and producing
documents and answering discovery in which the
obligation is one that is a mutual obligation
that the attorney and the client have to work
together in order to accomplish, and

Transamerican appears to require that there

has to be an inquiry as to which of those two
it was that made whatever mistake was made.
Now, I don’'t understand it to be the sense of
the motion on the floor that the rules would
prohibit a party from coming in and letting
the lawyer throw himself on his sword and take
the wrap, which is very common, if that’s what

the party and the lawyer decide they want to
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do and try to avoid the sanction; but it’s one
thing to say we are going to require an
inquiry as between those two, and it’s another
thing as to say we’re going to let the lawyer
throw himself on the sword if he wants to.

Before Transamerican it was

common for the lawyer to come in and try to
take the wrap, but there was no mandated
inquiry into the attorney/client
responsibility. It seems to me the sense of
the motion is that we should not mandate that
type of an inquiry, but if in defense of the
sanctions motion they want to come in and say,
"Well, hell, it’s really all the lawyer’s
fault," well you know, the Court is going to
listen to them, and maybe he’ll believe them
and maybe he won’t.

MR. BABCOCK: That is
correct. That is the sense of the motion,
because it is the client'’s privilege.

MR. SOULES: I thought the
motion was that the sanctions could be imposed
only upon the client and not the lawyer.

MR. BABCOCK: That'’'s correct.

MR. SOULES: Even then I guess
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if the lawyer says, "It’'s all my fault" and
falls on the sword and the judge believes him,
then no sanctions can be imposed on anybody.

MR. BABCOCK: Or he may impose
it on the client anyway.

MR. SOULES: Okay.

MR. SUSMAN: How would we
reword the motion? "Sanctions can be imposed
only on the client unless the lawyer -- unless
it’s clear the lawyer is solely responsible"
or something like that.

MR. HERRING: That'’s the rule
now. That’s the same thing.

HONORABLE ANN TYRELL COCKRAN:
It’'s not a rewording of the motion.

MR. BABCOCK: It's not a
matter of rewording the motion at all. It’'s
just a matter --

MR. HERRING: You just don’t
want sanctions against the lawyers.

MR. BABCOCK: Right. And
because the way it is now this is a tactic
that opponents are using to try to get between
the lawyer and the client. And if the client

is properly advised just as you say, that it
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may well be that the defense to the motion
will be it was the lawyer'’'s fault. And if the
client gets sanctioned, he may be irritated at
the lawyer and he may get himself a new
lawyer, or he may wait and file a subsequent
lawsuit to get back the money he’s been
sanctioned.

MR. HERRING: He can’t do that
under the malpractice insurance policies.

MR. BABCOCK: It depends on
how much he’s been sanctioned. I mean, some
of us have got some assets.

MR. HERRING: Speak for
yourself.

MR. MCMAIN: You don’t work
for Jones, Day.

MR. BEARD: The motion for
sanctions is going to have to be personally
served on the client now or just one of the
lawyers? He may never know about it.

MR. HERRING: We actually
talked about that where there ought to be a
notice in a severe sanction situation, and if
the client is on the hook potentially for a

severe sanction, you’'re committing malpractice
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and violating the disciplinary rules if you
don’t inform the client of that fact. So we
figured that you really don’t need to put that
in here because that’s --

MR. BEARD: What if the lawyer
doesn’t tell him?

MR. HERRING: Then the lawyer
is going to have real problems after that when
it comes out. The client is going to be --

MR. SOULES: The lawyer is the
agent for service, but not the agent for
sanctions.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
This illustrates the wisdom of getting rid of
sanctions almost all together.

MR. SOULES: Anything else on
this? Harry Tindall.

MR. TINDALL: Isn’t there a
middle ground where we don’t sanction if it’s
going to be intrusive of a privilege, but if
at the hearing the lawyer throws himself on
the sword and it’s apparent at the sanctions
hearing that it’s the lawyer’s fault, that the
Court can then impose sanctions?

MR. HERRING: That’s how it is
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in the rule now. Unless the lawyer is at
fault, you can’t sanction the lawyer the way
it is in this proposal.

MR. TINDALL: Well, the
concern is that the way it’s written I think,
Chuck, is that i1f the Court has to make an
inquiry; and I think there is concern that
that’s intrusive of privilege and agency and
things like that. But if the lawyer goes down

there and is about to have his client

sanctioned and says, "Judge, hold up. I went
on a vacation. I didn’'t have my file
supervised. It’s my fault." Why couldn’t in

that situation where there’s been a disclosure
of a problem voluntarily at the hearing, that
the lawyer should be sanctioned?

HONORABLE SCOTT A. BRISTER:
It doesn’t require an inquiry. It says "On
the party whose act necessiﬁated the motion."
As indicated many situations that will be
clear what the violation ig. Maybe it will
show up in the discovery.

MR. BEARD: What if the other
side says, "I don’t believe that lawyer.

Bring that client in, and let’s prove he did
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it."

MR. TINDALL: Well, you have a
privilege unless it’s voluntarily disclosed is
what I'm trying to get at. It seems to me it
sort of.solvesg 95 pércent of these problems.

MR. BEARD: I thought we were
knocking out the privilege when we got into
these issues.

MR. TINDALL: Well, I'm trying
to see if there’s not a middle ground here.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
What Mr. Beard 1s saying i1s that what is
voluntarily disclosed may not be true, and the
other side might insist upon the right to
discovery.

MR. LATTING: Well, 1f they do
that, they rely on privilege and put the
evidence on.

MR. MCCOWN: Well, but you’re
right back where you started.

MR. SOULES: Let’s see where
we are, at least just get a consensus, unless
somebody else has got something they think
will influence the votes. David Perry.

MR. PERRY: If the inguiry 1is
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not mandated but in effect is optional on the
part of the party that is being, potentially
going to be sactioned, if that party wants to
come in and say, "I blame it on my lawyer,"
they have the right to do that. They might
waive some attorney/client privileges and so
forth, but if they choose to do that, then
that’s up to them, but it seems to me that I
think there is a consensus that the rules
should not mandate that there be an inquiry as
between the attorney and the client as to who
was responsible, and that as a general rule
the rule should not abrogate the general rule
that the party is bound by the actions of,the
attorney.

MR. SOULES: Okavy. Chip, this
is your motion, isn’t it?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, sir.

MR. SOULES: Why don’t you
restate the motion, and we’ll take a show of
hands.

MR. BABCOCK: Can the court
reporter read it back, please? No. I'm just
kidding. I think the motion is that the

discovery sanctions that we have been
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discussing would only be visited upon the
client and not the attorney orrlaw firm.

MR. SOULES: Is that the
motion you seconded, Steve?

MR. SUSMAN: It is the one
seconded.

MR. SOULES: All in favor
the motiong show by holding up your hands.

PROFESSOR EDGAR: We can’t
hear. We can’'t hear down here.

MR. MCMAIN: Are you talki
about modifying it?

MR. SOULES: You couldn’t
hear?

MR. SUSMAN: I'll take
amendments.

MR. SOULES: State it agai

MR. BABCOCK: Sorry. The
motion as made was that the discovery
sanctions would only be visited upon the
client and not the attorney or law firm.
was the motion that I made.

MR. SOULES: Okay. All in
favor of the motion show by hands.

MR. HERRING: Just a
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clarification here. Any sanction? That 1is
couldn’t do CLE, couldn’t do money, couldn’t
do anything?

MR. BABCOCK: That’'s correct.

MR. SOULES: All in favor show
by hands. Eight. Opposed? Okay. The house
is very definitely against the motion. So
that will give you some guidance on that,
Joe. Judge Cockran, I had --

MR. PERRY: Wait a minute.
Doesg that leave us back with the -- I don’'t
think people intended to vote that they were
in favor of mandating an inquiry between the
two.

MR. LATTING: Could we get a
show of hands on that, because we didn’'t vote
on that.

MR. SOULES: Well, one of the
things you’re going to have to look at Elaine
has raised a serious 1issue here, and it’s not

just in Transamerican. It’s in the Supreme

Court of United States cases and federal
cases. If the sanction is going to go against
the client, default judgment, striking

pleadings and that sort of thing, it may be
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essential that the Court first determine
whether the lawyer or the client did it.

MR. PERRY: Well, not really.
It would always be up to the client to decide
whether they want to raise as a defense "We
did not do it. Our lawyer did it."

MR. SOULES: You can waive
your Constitutional rights.

MR. PERRY: You see, there’s
no reason that the initial burden of making
that inquiry should be on the Court or on the
Movant. The initial burden of raising that as
a defense should be on the client, on the
party defending the motion.

MR. FULLER: You don’t have to
say that though, do you? You don’t have to
say that, move for sanctions weighed against.
You don’t have to say that. And if they want
to raise the privilege or waive privilege,
fine.

MR. SOULES: Judge Cockran, I
had a question. You were indicating that you
thought maybe the order on a motion for
sanctions may be delayed until the time of

judgment or after verdict or at some point
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later in the trial. Did I understand that
correctly?

HONORABLE ANN TYRELL COCKRAN:
I wasn’'t -- just to clarify, I wasn’t
suggesting that that be mandatory, but that if
you could, to take care of those times
somebody over there brought up before lunch
when the sanctions hearings are not really
over the sanctions conduct as much as they are
trying to paint the picture of who is the good
guy and who is the bad guy for the judge, sort
of setting the stage where the judge is going
to make a real decision in the case, and
you know, when it becomes this one-upsmanship
and, you know, who can deliver the more
devastating blow during discovery; and I have
found that it’s like a lot of things. If you
don’t get caught violating the rule, it
doesn’t matter, you know, that sometimes just
saying, you know, "Let’s work on the problems;
let’s work on getting the discovery done and
getting the case prepared," so I will make
those orders now about, you know, who is going
to do what in discovery; but as far as arguing

about who should be slapped with what monetary
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sanctions for being a bad guy, "Let’'s not
worry about that until we get the case itself
ready. And then if you-all still want to
argue that, we’ll hear the motion. We’ll hear
the evidence on that and hear the argument on
that while we’'re waiting on the jury verdict"
just to diffuse this situation of litigants
trying to use it as a way to resolve the case
on something other than the merits which is
becoming a real problem, but at least having
the option there in the rule that awarding of
these monetary sanctions doesn’t have to take
place at the same time that you actually rule
on getting the discovery or not having to
produce the discovery.

MR. SOULES: The reason I was
curious there is if the purpose of sanctions
is to deter further abusive conduct, one of
the things you’re doing even by delaying the
decision is the threat at least of sanctions
later is I guess a deterrent without
actually --

HONORARBRLE ANN TYRELL COCKRAN:
And a lot of times if you say, you know,

"Instead of deciding the question of
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attorney’'s fees now, let’s wait and see how
everybody behaves for the rest of the
depositions." You know, it’s amazing how it
cleans up people’s acts.

MR. SOULES: You don’t feel
that you have to come down right now in a
hearing in order to get the deterrent effect
of possible later sanctions.

HONORABLE ANN TYRELIL COCKRAN:
I would I least 1like that flexibility.

MR. SOULES: Doke Bishop.

MR. BISHOP: Luke, I think
that David had a good point a minute ago, and
perhaps the rule ought to be stated in terms
of being a rebuttable presumption that it’s
the client who is responsible for the
sanctions, and that way it makes it clear that
it’s a defense that the client can bring up
and then waive the privilege if they want to,
but the moving party doesn’t have to. The
judge doesn’t have to require that. It’'s
strictly a defense.

MR. SOULES: Can that issue be
raised after the sanction has been visited?

That’s the problem we pose to you. Somebody
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is threatening you with death penalty
ganctions; and 1f they come down, the client
is out of court. And is it too late then for
the client to say, "Wait a minute; I didn’t do
that; my lawyer did," or whether they have to
fight prior to really knowing whether there 1is
going to be a serious sanction. Do they have
to get into a quarrel between themselves for
fear that there may be a death penalty
sanction and it would be too late to raise the
question after the sanction has already come
down.

MR. BISHOP: I would think
that you would want to make them fight that
upfront. I mean, 1it’s a good point.

Otherwise you’re going to wind up with two
different hearings, and this could go on for a
long time. I don’'t know that that is a
practical approach.

MR. SOULES: I don’'t know
either, but it does put the issue prior to
trial, some of the things that Rusty was
talking about was if there is going to be a
sanctions visit in one place or another and

it’s a serious hearing, then you almost have
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to broach that issue or the client bites the
bullet as somebody said they might do. David
I think. Mike Hatchell.

MR. HATCHELL: One other
point about Doke’s and David’s comments which
I take seriously it sounds as 1f there 1is
always a deliberative process between the
client and the lawyer to lead the lawyer to
the sword.

It can work the other way.
The other death penalty sanction, a case I'm
working on the week, the sanctions hearing is
held without any notice whatsoever to the
client in the judge’s chambers, and the lawyer
who is responsible for getting the situation
where it is to begin with puts on evidence at
that hearing exonerating himself and secures
an order from the judge that it isn’t his
fault.

And the only point I'm trying
to make is that in the mandated inquiry in

Transamerican the Court looked into this

consciously. It may be the only time that the
client has to determine that its his lawyer

that 1s at fault. He can then take
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corrections to secure compliance with
discovery by getting rid of his lawyer.

MR. LATTING: It says in a
comment, by the way, that’s after the rule, it
says that "The trial court should take
appropriate steps to minimize as much as
possible any intrusion into the
attorney/client relationship," for whatever
that is worth. It does say that.

MR. SOULES: As far as these
comments are concerned if you look at your
rule book and see the length and the
subject matter of the comments that get
published when the rules get published, it’s
not this kind of comment that comes out. And
what we are trying to communicate, if that'’s
what we’re trying to do, if we are attempting
to communicate through comment how the rule is
supposed to be interpreted, that may never get
published in the rule book. The comments may
or may not get adopted by the Supreme Court of
Texas. What the rules mean needs to be stated
as much as possible in the rule and not in the
comment.

MR. LATTING: Maybe we need
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to -- I was just pointing out that it is in
the task force report, that it’s been
addressed; and maybe it’s a good idea. I
don’t know if it does any good, Rusty, or what
you think about whether that helps to put that
in the rule after you’ve mandated an intrusion
into the attorney/client relationship and say
"Do it as unobtrusively as possible." I don't
know if that helps, but it might make him feel
a little better.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
One of the problems is that these motions for
sanctions that plead pretty severe sanctions
against the client such as striking the
pleadings or excluding evidence are common.
Now, the fact that that is the way it comes
packaged when it’s filed doesn’t mean that
that is the way it’s going to look at the
hearing. But what you’ve got is a very common
motion; and on motions to withdraw now you are
required to serve that. If you file a motion
to withdraw, you have got to serve 1t on your
own client and advise them of their right to
come to the hearing and protest. So 1f you

get one of these motions for sanctions, what
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are you supposed to do?

As pled it’'s a serious
problem. Nine times out of ten in reality
it’s not, but you have to bring your client in
who has no way to assess whether you’re
telling him the truth or it’s serious or not
and say, "This has been served. You need to
now retain another lawyer to look over my
shoulder and make sure that I’'m handling it
appropriately. And we’'ve got to come to a
strategy about this.™"

That’s pretty unrealistic; and
if it’'s what you did, it would really drive up
the cost of litigation. Yet at the same time
if it’s not what you do and you fail to
assess, you fail to guess how it’s going to be
handled, and the client actually does get a
sanction visited against him, then you’re in
serious problems both from malpractice and
grievance for not providing your client
appropriate notice. And so it seems to me to
be a terrible can of worms. I don’'t know what
you do about it, but..

HONORABLE SCOTT A. BRISTER:

And I think that Judge McCown directly points
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out the difference between a rule and a
comment . To try to put all those
circumstances in a rule you end up with
something more specific, and a rule says
something more specific than "Sometimes you
want to notify the client. Of course
sometimes you don’t." That’s not a rule.
Sometimes, you know, you don’t want to go into
this until the end of the trial, and then have
the hearing, because sometimes you can’t even
announce that. That is appropriate for a
comment to give. The rule would be, as 1
think it does, give discretion, say "The Court
should do this, may do that, and assess it on
the party appropriate," and point out in the
comment, "Think about this" and "Think about
that," but it’s hard to write the rule that
covers all of those circumstances to say when
specifically you need to do it, when not and
when if it’s just looking at the face of the
motion. "That’s right, but that’s again
usually not the deal." At some point you have
to leave some discretion to us judges.

MR. SOULES: Are we ready to

go to Paragraph 5 now?
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MR. HERRING: Let me just

comment .

MR. SOULES: Okay.

MR. HERRING: A comment on
comments because you raised it. It was the

overwhelming sentiment of the lawyers and the
judges who responded to the gquestionnaire,
250, that we ought to have comments to the
rules. The reason is there are a lot of
things to say like that. Federal Rules have
lengthy comments; and we do have comments in
some of our rules, the Rules of Civil
Evidence. Rule 801 has lengthy comments. We
do have some of that, but we’re building up so
much of this decisional gloss that you really
can’'t simply put in the rules and shouldn’t be
in the rules, but it would be nice for people
to have access to it. And we’ve had 3,000
reported Federal decisions on Rule 11, over
3,000 now since 1983. We’d like to have that
information that the lawyers and judges want,
some of it at least available.

MR. SOULES: Okay. Are we
ready to go to the question of mandamus

review, whether or not to leave 5 as it 1is,
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what is the meaning of it? Rusty, what 1is
your input on that?

MR. MCMAIN: Well, the reason
for the wording of the rule, it was not
intended to detract from mandamus. Nobody

intended to overrule Transamerican. It simply

provides that, and it was primarily designed
to deal with the greater sanctions saying if
you are going to go to severe monetary
sanctions, they’re going to be in the final
judgment. You’re never going to put them
anywhere else, and I mean basically to follow
some case law that had followed the

Transamerica case with regards to monetary

sanctions, Downey and the other cases.

We weren'’t really saying that
you couldn’t go to a mandamus, but by and
large if you follow the procedure the way the
rule is designed, it doesn’t get done until
the end, because that’s what essentially the
law had developed by the time we wrote the
rule.

The question we had was
whether or not to have an interlocutory appeal

procodure was the real issue that we tried to
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focus on as opposed to whether you resort to

mandamus; and kind of everybody said, "No."
Nobody likes -- well, I shouldn’t say
"nobody." Justice Scoggin probably likes the

ceiling rule provision with regards to
immediate appeal, but those were the

extremes. You can provide an appellate remedy
whenever there’s a decision on sanctions which
will not only clog up the trial courts but the
appellate courts, or you basically not provide
any appellate remedy except in the context of
the appellate final judgment; and if there is
something else that happens, you’re left with

the principles theoretically of Transamerican

as to whether or not mandamus review is
applicable. And nothing we did was intended
to do away with it if the sanctions went that
heavy.

MR. HERRING: You might even
want to add a statement, Richard, in a comment
to clarify that --

MR. MCMAIN: Right.

MR. HERRING: -- 1t wasn'’t any
attempt to abolish or to change the applicable

principles of mandamus law.

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
3404 GUADALUPE + AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 + 512/452-0009




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

259

MR. MCMAIN: We weren'’'t trying

to change Transamerican. What we were trying

to say is -- the problem is once again because
we could not develop or nobody could develop a
consensus bright line between what is a
substantial. In other words, when you’re
using Procedure 3 versus Procedure 5 or
Procedure 4 almost everybody agrees that if
you're -- if the sanction is not
overwhelmingly significant, and in most
contexts you can say $1,000 or less, that it
was going to be a non-issue.

When you’re using the other
sanctions it’'s really each case has got to be
decided on its own. We did not want to
provide any separate procedure even though
virtually all the mandamus cases are going to
be in the second procedure. $1,000 might be
fatal to an indigent Defendant if he’s got to
pay it right now. So it may be that his
position is one of mandamus because under his
circumstances wrong procedure was followed.
It should have been under 4, didn’t have an
evidenciary hearing, whatever. Even if it

cost $1,000 to defend, even if that is a
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reasonable number, basically it'’s going to
wipe out the lawsuit and you can’t afford to
do that.

But we didn’t have -- there is
no bright line way that we could arrive at
that; and that’s kind of our consensus, and
that’s kind of where we came out was just kind
of keep the law the way it is and mold it into
a rule. But I agree with what the comment
basically says. We'’re not changing the
availability of mandamus relief where you
essentially are killing the lawsuit.

JUSTICE NATHAN HECHT: But I
do think it sounds like you are. I agree with
you as a strict matter of logic and English it
doesn’t do it, but it kind of suggests that if
they are deemed to be part of the final
judgment and subject to appeal, then that
remedy is adequate and ought not to be made.

I agree with you it doesn’t have to be that
way, but it sort of sounds like that.

MR. SOULES: Let me ask you
thiq: If we just took out -- if we stopped
the first sentence after "part of the final

judgment, " period, "An order under this rule
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shall be deemd to be part of the final
judgment," and don’t say "and shall be subject
to review on appeal therefrom."

MR. ORSINGER: That doesn’t
help you. I think it’s risky.

MR. SOULES: Why? I mean 1if
it’s part of the final judgment.

MR. ORSINGER: I think if you
want to fix this, fix it by saying, "Nothing
herein shall be construed to deny the remedy
of mandamus when appropriate.™ Hang that on
the end.

MR. LATTING: That is what I
would strongly favor.

MR. ORSINGER: And let the
Supreme Court tell us --

MR. SOULES: Okay. Whatever
the draft, whatever else.

MR. MCMAIN: I might point
out, Luke, that Bill has raised a point. We
actually have this language or something very
close to it in Rule 215 now, and it didn’'t
preclude the Court from going to mandamus.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: I think

it was put in in 1988.
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MR. MCMAIN: In 1988 it was

put in "Such an order shall be subject to

review on appeal and final judgment." We put

that in several different places.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Awards of

expenses.

MR. MCMAIN: Awards of
expenses.

JUSTICE HECHT: This is for
everything?

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Yes.

This goes beyond that.

MR. ORSINGER: And as the new

rule, then it might be interpreted as being
something different.

MR. MCMAIN: I understand.
just want you to understand that nobody
thought that was a limitation on mandamus,
because the Court didn’t.

MR. SOULES: The last big
issue that I heard was Steve Susman’s
suggestion that we not have a Texas Rule or
that we think about not having a Texas Rule
and we just adopt the Federal Rules. And,

Steve, why don’t you explain that?

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
3404 GUADALUPE « AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 « 512/452-0009

I




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

263

(At this time there was a
discussion off the record, after which time
the deposition continued as follows:)

MR. SOULES: Again the last
big issue that I had down here, and I man not
not have written them all down as they came
up, was the question of considering utilizing
the Federal Rule in our State Rule and not
have variations from that to others. And,
Steve, your thought?

MR. SUSMAN: I just heard
there are 3,000 decisions interpreting
Rule 11. I withdraw my suggestion.

MR. HERRING: That was one of
the points against it.

MR. SOULES: Okay. That fixed
that one. Does anyone have any other thoughts
that you want to express to give guidance to
Joe as they, he and his subcommittee go
forward? Joe, do you have a guestion?

MR. LATTING: I have a
question about Section 3(h) on sanctions, and
I'd like to know what the committee thinks
about giving trial courts the ability to

regquire community service or pro bono legal
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services from lawyers for violating discovery
orders or for failure to make discovery.

MR. HERRING: Well, the
discussion was that, number one, judges are

doing it. If you look at Braden v. Downey,

that was a specific award that the
Supreme Court commented on at least in terms
of discussing the creativity. Since that time
Braden has gone back down and been appealed,
and that’'s been affirmed, the community
service award.

Federal courts have done
pro bono service. The idea -- and Justice
Gonzales in his concurring opinion mentioned
the community service. The idea is to lay the
full panoply of possible things that a judge
might want to do. In some cases if you go
back and look at the Federal discussions of
Rule 11 1like Judge Johnson’s article, he says
that too often judges immediately go to
monetary awards of attorney’s fees, and that
doesn’t solve the problem. You have lawyers
who don’t know how to behave, or lawyers who
maybe we bring them up in a bad culture. In

any event, you think you ought to do some
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things that you shouldn’t do; and hence if you
tell them that they’ve got to go watch the
videotape put out by the Center On Legal
Professionalism or if you tell them to go
listen to David Beck lecture on ethics, or if
you come up with some creative solutions, you
may be able to deal with them individually;
and that’s the reason it’s in there. of
course, they’re doing it State and Federal,
and maybe it shouldn’t often be done, but
there are some times when it might make some
sense. That’'s why it’s in there.

Some people object to that
obviously for the same reason some people
object to any kind of pro bono or any kind of
personal service. No. We got those
objections, but it’s being done in State and
Federal Court, and it’s a judicial option, and
our judges need more options instead of less
options in terms of trying to get lawyers to
behave reasonably.

MR. SUSMAN: I mean where is
the empirical evidence that judges need more
power? I mean where is this? First punitive

damages, now slavery. I mean you are

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
3404 GUADALUPE + AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 « 512/452.0009




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

266

converting civil judges to criminal judges in
allowing them to sentence lawyers.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
It’s even worse than that, because in criminal
court conditions of probation are optional.
You could always go incarceration. I mean
seriously. You don’t even give the lawyer the
chance to just pay the monetary fine. You
force him to go do something demeaning. I
think it’s demeaning.

MR. SUSMAN: To me it’s so
Micky Mouse. I think it is so Micky Mouse.

It demeans our profession. It is just the
product of some judge who wants to be able to
do something bizarre to some lawyer and then
write about it in Texas Lawyer, and I think we
should not allow them to do it, period.

MR. HERRING: A lot of judges
are doing it. I don’'t necessarily agree they
need more power encouragement. The gquestion
is whether they should ever have that option;
and maybe you could if you think they
sometimes perhaps should, you add a comment to
say that should be used only in rare

instances.

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
3404 GUADALUPE + AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 * 512/452.0009




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

267

A separate issue from the
personal service is the CLE, and you can
distinguish those at least logically and say
maybe they should have that option and maybe
not the other option, or you could say they
shouldn’t have any of those options.

MR. LATTING: I have a
motion. I move that we -- as you can tell by
my comments, I'm for broad powers for trial
judges, but this is too far in my judgment. I
move we take away all ability of trial judges
to require community service, pro bono legal
services. I move we strike that from the
draft.

MR. SUSMAN : Second.

HONORABLE SCOTT A. BRISTER:
Can I make a suggestion? We're probably going
to have to bar it, because the rule says
"including the following." So if you want to
bar it, you’'re probably going to have to add a
provision specifically barring it.

MR. HERRING: What you need to
do is delete it and add a comment that says
judges shall not do it.

HONORABLE SCOTT A. BRISTER:
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"May not do it."

MR. HERRING: Because (i), the
last provision, 1is a catch-all that says
"other orders as are just." And that’s the
provision in the current rule that judges are
using and have used to order CLE and other
kinds of things;

MR. LATTING: Well, whatever
it takes is the spirit of my motion, because I
don’t think it’s appropriate for judges. It
seems to me that in terms of conduct that is
this egregious, then it’s a matter for
contempt or for a grievance procedure. It
doesn’'t seem to me to be connected with not
producing documents, "Well, you have got to go
to CLE," or "You’ve got to work for the Travis
County Republicans."

MR. TINDALL: We have a
district judge in Houston who banned a lawyer
from practicing in his court. Do you envision
that?

MR. GALLAGHER: Can we select
which judge?

MR. PERRY: Can I take my case

with me?
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(Discussions simultaneously
among committee members.)

MR. SOULES: Who wants the
floor? Hold up your hand, and I’'1ll recognize
you. Does anyone want to speak in favor of
judges having the right to give community
service, pro bono legal services? Richard
Orsinger. And Steve, I’1l1 get to you next.

MR. ORSINGER: I don’t have
any problem at all with community service, but
I do have a problem with pro bono legal
services. And I don’'t have a problem with CLE
because they’re definable and they’ll probably
teach humility and knowledge in a few things;
but the problem that I have with pro bono
legal services is 1f you have to do 25 hours
of pro bono work and you take a case, you
don’t know for sure that at the end of 25
hours you can walk away from it.

If you're foolish enough to
take a divorce case, you may find out that
there is a sexual abuse allegation that
surfaces, and you may be involved in a
termination case, and you may be involved with

the Department of Human Resources, blah, blah,
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blah, blah; and you can’t sentence somebody to
X number of hours of pro bono, because once
they take a client I think the duty to the
client is until the end of case.

But on community service you
can go work with a charity or work with a
church for 200 hours and then leave. And so
to me I don’'t have a problem with service, but
I do have a problem with the indeterminate
nature of pro bono services.

MR. YELENOSKY: I don’'t know
how common this is, but I know Judge McCown
has compared it to some penal penalties where
you have the option of doing something other
than the service, but I don’t think it should
be compared to that. This is a profession,
and we have made a choice to join the
profession, and that carries some
responsibilities; and sometimes it requires
policing, and sometimes I think a judge may be
required to police a particular member of the
profession by requiring something of them in
kind, and that we should not proscribe that.
And I think it’s going to look awfully funny

if we are going to specifically proscribe that
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in this rule.

MR. SOULES: We're certainly
going to be running counter to the State Bar'’s
pushing to get pro bono serxvices.

MS. SWEENEY: That’s totally
different.

MR. SOULES: Anyone else? I
think the motion was to delete both community
service and pro bono legal services. Is this
against the motion?

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: I'd
just like to amend the motion slightly just to
suggest that what we ought to do is just
delete (h). I mean I don’'t think you have to
go so far as prohibiting judges from doing
that or, you know. It just seems to me that
(h) encourages it and legitimizes it and will
foster it, and we ought to just delete (h),
and then, you know, leave it up to community
pressure to produce the appropriate amount of
it.

MS. MIERS: Well, I just
wanted to comment that I know a lot of lawyers
that would like judges to rather than a

monetary dismissal or some other sanction
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enter some sort of less destructive form of
sanction, so I just point out to you that
maybe it is this room’s consensus that they’d
rather pay a fine or have a case dismissed,
but I know a lot of them that would like to be
able to do community service or pro bono work
instead of be sanctioned, some other way.

MR. SOULES: Anyone else?

MR. LATTING: The idea of
sanctions is something they don’t like, so I'm
not -- it just seems to me -- well, I’'ve said
what I have to say. And if taking it out will
do it, then I'm agreeable to that amendment,
but I would prefer to have it deleted.

MR. SOULES: That is what I
was going to ask you. Do you agree to the
amendment so that the motion would be to
delete (h)?

MR. LATTING: No, I don’ct,
because I want to see 1f the committee
feels -- I feel that we should, that judges
should not be allowed to do this, and I don’t
think just taking this out gets me there.

MR. SOULES: Okay. So the

motion i1s that we should have a rule or a
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comment that prohibits it.

MR. LATTING: I don't care
whether it’s a comment or a flat prohibition.
I just don’'t think that this has anything to
do with failure to make discovery.

MR. GALLAGHER: Can I ask a
question? How do you distinguish between from
the standpoint of the merit of the sanction,
community service on the one hand or
incarceration or whatever it may be, striking
the pleadings versus the monetary sanctions?
I'm in agreement with the motion. I'd like to
see it go forward. What’s the distinction
between the two?

MR. LATTING: Maybe I suppose
one distinction is that this is just farther
removed from the discovery process. That is,
doing community service, as we’ll all agree 1I
guess, 1s a good thing to do, but it has
nothing to do with what is going on in the
lawsuit. Whereas the lawsuit is literally I
guess about money or about something
identifiable, and the sanctions have
historically been applied to those things that

are within the controversy.
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Say we just don’t like the way
you’ve been behaving, so we’re going to make
you go do something else outside the
courtroom or sweep up the park or something.
It just seems demeaning to me; and I guess
it’s an emotional response as much as
anything.

MR. GALLAGHER: But a million
dollar sanction versus community service,
Chapter 11 is demeaning also.

MR. LATTING: I'd rather sweep
up the park. I agree.

MR. LOW: I was just thinking

I would hate to be the client. "How come
you’re representing me?" "Well, I messed up,
and they gave you to me." I don’'t know that

pro bono would be too good, a good springboard
for pro bono work.

MR. SUSMAN: Yes. I think one
way, Mike Gallagher, one way that could be
distinguished, they talked about on the
monetary, the fines, the punitive damages
instead of going under the court system, go to
the injured party, the other side, because the

rule is we want to avoid the impression that
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judges are imposing these sanctions, punitive
damages to finance the judicial system. It
looks a little fishy.

I think you have the same
fishiness when a judge orders a lawyer to go
work on some community project that is their
favorite project or favorite charity. I mean,
how the hell do you select the charity? I
mean, we will get in all kinds of scandals by
this. I just don’'t think it’s necessary. I
mean, you’ve got the same bad-looking
appearance. That is my thought.

MR. GALLAGHER: Hence Judge
McCown'’s suggestion, elimination of sanctions
all together.

MR. YELENOSKY: Sorry to speak
again, but I know I'm one of the few taking
this position. But as I understand it these
are the possible sanctions for the whole range
of conduct, and that may include destruction
of evidence. Destroying evidence isn’t part
of the lawsuit either. It’s an offense
against not just other lawyers. It’'s én
offense against the judge. It’'s and offense

against the community, and it’s an offense
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against the profession. And to order somebody
to do community service for destroying
evidence is probably a punishment that very
well fits the crime. So I'm not saying that
this is appropriate for every violation, but
there are some things for which it is
appropriate, and it isn’t a defense to say
"Well, it’s not part of the lawsuit."

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Could I suggest a compromise? I think, and I
don’t want to speak for him, but I think what
troubles Steve Susman and what troubles myself
is that this allows a trial judge to put a
lawyer into a very demeaning situation that he
can’t control, and I just see it'’s potentially
ripe for abuse.

On the other hand, I
understand Ms. Miers’ point that sometimes
requiring a lawyer to attend reasonably
related CLE might well be an appropriate and
tailored sanction. What about making it
exactly like probation and writing the rule to
say "A judge may suspend a monetary award
against an attorney conditioned upon

performance of reasonable community service or

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
3404 GUADALUPE + AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 » 512/452.0009




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

277

completion of reasonably related continuing
legal education." And that way the judge can
set an appropriate monetary award against
sanctioned behavior and say "I’1ll suspend it
if you go to this CLE program and send me the
certificate of completion," or "I’'ll suspend
it 1if you’ll do this community service."

MR. SOULES: Do you want that
as an amendment?

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Yes.

MR. LATTING: I don’'t want
them to be able to do that. I'll take it
better than the next.

MR. PERRY: I think part of
the problem also is that these particular
items do not seem to me to be reasonably
related in severity to the type of conduct for
which sanctions ought to be imposed. I
thought there was a consensus among the
committee earlier today that sanctions would
be reserved for very severe and egregious
conduct, destruction of evidence, violations
of court orders, flagrant bad faith, things of

that nature.
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Now, I think the rules need to
make a relationship between the badness of the
conduct and the nature of the punishment. If
the sanctionsg rules in fact are going to be
predicated on flagrant and/or intentional
misconduct, which I believe they should be, a
slap on the wrist like sending somebody to 10
hours of CLE is not appropriate.

MR. LATTING: I agree.

MR. PRICE: I was going to
just simply echo Harriett’s comments. And I
don’t know. This has its own problems. But
isn’'t there a way somewhat simila; to what
Judge McCown was suggesting that lawyers be
able to opt for community service in lieu of
monetary fines. I think there is a -- you
know, I'm shocked every time you read the
average salary of practicing lawyers. It’s
incredibly low, and there are a lot of lawyers
that can’t afford a $500 sanctions order. So
if you can somehow allow the lawyers to agree
somehow, I know that has it’s own problems,
but I think we need to be sensitive to what
Harriett has brought up.

MR. YELENOSKY: That is
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sensitive to the problem that Ms. Miers has
brought up which is sensitivity to lawyers who
would rather do the community service than pay
the fine. It is not sensitive to the
situations where you may want to require a
lawyer to do something that he could very well
afford to buy his way out of, and that it
isn’t appropriate that attorneys who can
afford to buy their way out of things
essentially would be able to do that.

I think the gquestion is
whether this is an appropriate sanction to
impose in some circumstances, or whether
you’re going to proscribe it entirely. When
it is appropriate it shouldn’t be one that you
can buy your way out of.

MR. SOULES: Does anybody have
anything new on this, because I'd like to get
to the charge part today.

HONORABLE SCOTT A. BRISTER:
Very briefly, I would like to point out that
under Paragraph 4 community service is
specifically an area that cannot be imposed
until after the appeals are all final. I

think it does make sense, as Judge McCown
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points out, to make it some kind of reasonably
related matter.

It is demeaning. I've never
applied it, but as I understand it the judges
that have ordered it done in Harris County was
because the attorneys did something
demeaning. They got in a fist fight at a
deposition. They did something childish, and
they got a childish punishment.

So I think that that is the
concept of it. I think it does make sense to
put some reasonable relationship. It does
offend me that because I did something wrong
in discovery I could be ordered to go do
community service at something that was, for
instance, politically related, or was
something that I’'m absolutely opposed to. I
think we get into serious kinds of personal
privacy, et cetera concerns if it is unrelated
to the specific conduct involved.

MR. SOULES: Okay. Those in
favor of the motion? That may be pretty
lopsided. It may be right down the middle. I
have no idea. Those in favor of the motion?

MR. LOW: What’s the motion?
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MR. LATTING: The motion is
that we prohibit trial courts from requiring
community -- that we prohibit the conduct that
is set forth in 3(h) requiring community
service, pro bono legal services, continuing
legal education or other services.

MR. SUSMAN: Seconded.

MR. LATTING: That it be

prohibited.

MR. ORSINGER: That'’'s against
lawyers. You're not prohibiting it against
clients. Just against lawyers?

MR. LATTING: Everybody.

MR. HERRING: Take it out.

MS. ALBRIGHT: So you're
saying take it out and put someplace else in
there that says you can’t do it?

MR. LATTING: Yes. That’s the
motion.

MR. SOULES: Cast a vote.
Everybody got the motion in mind? Those in
favor show by hands. Okay. Those opposed?
Okay. 22 against. 10 for.

MR. ORSINGER: What about

proposing a deletion without prohibition?
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MR. SOULES: Okay. Thisg vote

is to delete (h) and not say anything about

the prohibition. Those in favor show by
hands. Delete (h). Those opposed? Okay. We
delete (h). The house is against it.

MR. TINDALL: I move that we
delete (1i). I think (i) 1s a freight train
exception, that we don’t cure the problem that
Joe brought up 1f we leave (i).

MR. SUSMAN: Seconded.

MR. SOULES: Harry, I think
there is going to be some discussion about
that. I'd like to get to the charge. This is
going to come back in another draft.

MR. TINDALL: Can we vote on
it real quickly --

MR. SOULES: No.

MR. TINDALL: -- while we're
on the subject?

MR. SOULES: I don’'t think we
can vote on that without discussion. We can't
vote on that without discussion.

MR. TINDALL: I thought

MR. SOULES: I'd like to get
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to the charge some day, if possible.
Obviously we’re not precluded from looking at
this when it comes back again.

MR. SPARKS: Luke, to keep (h)
just from falling under I’'d like to suggest
that the comment say that a person sanctioned
could elect in lieu of to accept community
service. I think that satisfies Steve'’s
comments; but it’s under the comments and not
under the rules, because as I understand what
we’'re saying now you can do (h) under (i).
You are not prohibited (h).

MR. LATTING: I hate to give
them the idea though.

MR. SPARKS: I said "at the
election of the person being punished.™ If
the person being punished would rather do
community service rather than Chapter 11, I
mean, that’s a lot of community service.

MR. SOULES: Okay. Paula --

MS. SWEENEY: Yes.

MR. SOULES: -- would you and
Judge Cockran give us a report on the charge
rules and the task force report?

MS. SWEENEY: I will.
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As the sanctions task force, we have not yet
met having been appointed in the past 10 days
or whatever. Judge Cockran chaired the task
force, and I’'11 ask her to report to us on
those rule changes.

HONORABLE ANN TYRELIL COCKRAN:
I'm a little nervous about doing this today
after coming after the last six hours or so
worth of discussion. Particularly I mean I
feel like we all need to cross our fingers and
do something superstitious, because so far the
work and product of this task force have been
free from any known controversy, but I don't
know if it’s possible to sustain that momentum
in this group.

You will also note that our
report is much, much shorter. I mean it’s as
big as it 1is only because it’s done twice in
the attachments, and that’s with changes shown
and once with a clean copy. This task force,
and since many of you have been on this
committee before are well aware, has a history
to it in that there were some attempts earlier
in the ’'90s to look at the question

particularly the rules relating to the jury
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charge as they relate to the preservation of
appellate complaint about the charge itself.

There were a couple of years
worth of work in this committee and a couple
of others, I believe. Luke when I first got
started on this sent me the transcripts from a
lot of those hearings, so I sort of knew from
reading those exactly where the debate had
centered; and I think because this, the
disputes in this area are not traditional ones
in that they are not one segment of the Bar
against another segment of the Bar, but turned
out to be lawyers and appellate judges versus
trial judges in that it was lawyers and
appellate judges who worked on the earlier
work product found a lot of agreement among
themselves, but then when it was published in
the Bar Journal there were a certain number of
trial judges who became very vocal in their
opposition to it, and many others of us who
although not vocal did see a lot of problems
coming in trying cases 1if the proposed rules
were to go into effect.

So the Supreme Court decided

to revisit this issue by appointing this task
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force along with the others that were
parrallel to it, and once we met, and I guess
once I read all of the history that went into
it I realized that we were at a disadvantage
because I was the only trial judge who had
been appointed to be on the task force, so at
our first meeting the task force authorized me
to ask Justice Linda Thomas who was then the
Chair of the Judicial Section of the State Bar
to give us sort of an informal working
advisory group of good trial judges from
across the state, urban as well as rural
judges and really representative
geographically to meet with us so that I was
not the sole representative of the viewpoints
of the trial bench of the State of Texas.

We had I guess about a total
of three meetings with those judges. The
first meeting was here in Austin. It was
really a help to everybody who was there. I
see several of the task force members here
today, really a remarkable, intense day
spent. It was a wonderful -- both the judges
that Justice Thomas suggested we contact and

the task force members were all wonderful
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listeners. We all really became educated at
the concerns and problems that our colleagues
on the other side of the bench were having in
this area, and after we really understood each
other’s problems it became a fairly easy

task.

I think we were all surprised
once we had really listened and absorbed each
other’s points of view that it was relatively
simple to come to what we believe is a very
workable proposal on the question of how to
preserve appellate complaint in the court’s
charge that addresses responsibly the primary
concerns of those involved, and each side gave
up a few of its concerns in accommodation of
the other.

Essentially what we found was
that first of all everybody agreed the system
was broken as is, that it is now impossible to
preserve complaints about errors in the
court’s charge under the current system, and
everybody agreed that it needed to be fixed.
Trial judges were very vocal in trying to get
the lawyers and appellate judges involved to

realize that although lawyers and appellate
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judges too often look at this purely as an
appellate question, that for the trial judges
and the lawyers and the litigants actually at
the trial court level it is a queétion of how
much help to give the trial court to get it
done right the first time.

Very few people get to the
point of asking an appellate court to address
errors in the trial, and it is very important
that as much be done as possible to get it
done correctly the first time and to get all
of us away from focusing on this question just
as one of appellate review and instead look at
it dually, both how it should work at the
trial court level and how it should work on
appeal.

The trial judges involved in
this process became very sensitive to the
concerns of the Bar both in the impossible
standards of perfection now required by the
appellate review process and for the serious
threats to the advocacy system that lawyers
see the requirement that they now completely
write the other side’s charge for them in

order to be able to complain about it on
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appeal.

The trial judges -- the
lawyers were very good at listening to the
trial judge’s concerns about not being given
anything in writing particularly realizing
that, you know, trial judges often leap from,
you know, it might be a second degree murder
case one day, and three days later a domestic
case, and the next Monday a very complex
commercial litigaion trial with very few
resources, oftentimes not even a typewriter
and someone who knows how to type around, much
less any briefing attorneys.

A lot of the trial judges have
very inadequate law libraries, and the
pressures on the judge that come from the jury
sitting out in the hall, a lot of lawyers and
it gets back to what we were talking about
earlier on the sanctions practice and in some
ways the handicap of the caliber of lawyers
who are appointed to serve on the task forces
and on this committee in that you don’t see a
lot of the problems that the trial judges
see.

A lot of trial judges, and I
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count myself firmly among them, are convinced
that without some sort of consequence to, you
know, failing to at least give some bare bones
of the charge, that there are an awful lot of
lawyers who would try cases without even
thinking about what should be in the charge
until after they got the verdict and that the
judges needed some help.

So essentially what we did was
say first of all that tender is only going to
be required in limited circumstances, and that
is if the guestion, instruction or definition
is omitted entirely from the court’s charge
and it’s on something that is raised by your
pleadings. In other words, so it’s going to
get away from one side having to tender
something that 1s really the other side’s
case. That will give the trial judges just
the bare bones of the charge.

Everything else is an
object-only system. So that the, you know, if
you know, the compliant is, you know, the
definition of conspiracy and there is an
attempt to define conspiracy in the charge,

then everybody can object, even the person who
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is alleging in their pleading that conspiracy
is part of the cause of action.

The most important thing I
think we did was to totally delete the
reference to tenders having to be
substantially correct because of all of the
appellate baggage that that phrase carries
with it now, and instead go to, and this is on
page two of the report, language that says
"Defects in a requested question, definition
or instruction shall not constitute a waiver
of error if the request provides the trial
court reasonable guidance in fashioning a
correct question, definition or instruction'
to get away from the problem of appellate
courts finding waiver of a complaint because
of a semicolon instead of a comma and things
like that.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Is that
meant to adopt the Federal Fifth Circuit
requirement that the trial judge is a person
having responsibility to have the charge
correct even if the request is affirmatively
incorrect? In other words, if somebody

requests an instruction or a definition that
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is just affirmatively wrong, that the judge
could look at it and say "That is a term that
should be defined."

HONORABLE ANN TYRELL COCKRAN:
Yes.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Is that
the judge’s job then rather than nobody’s
job?
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